

**KHRONOS™**  
GROUP



# Panel Discussion

**#Vulkanised @VulkanAPI May 22, 2018**

# Panel Discussion

Another year on: Results of giving developers explicit control of graphics via Vulkan API

## Panellists

- Jan-Harald Fredriksen (Arm) - @jhfredriksen
- Baldur Karlsson (RenderDoc) - @baldurk
- Yuriy O'Donnell (Epic Games) - @YuriyODonnell
- Rys Sommefeldt (AMD) - @ryszu

## Moderator

- Alon Or-bach (Samsung Electronics) - @alonorbach

**KHRONOS™**  
GROUP



# Panel Discussion

**#Vulkanised @VulkanAPI May 22, 2018**

**KHRONOS™**  
GROUP



**Thank you!**

**#Vulkanised @VulkanAPI May 22, 2018**